
THE DISTRICT COUNCIL OF MOUNT BARKER 
P.O. BOX 54, Mount Barker S.A., 5251 -Telephone : 8391-7200 Facsimile: (08) 8391-7299 
DX address: DX 51708, Mount Barker web site: www.dcmtbarker.sa.gov.au 

Reference: 

Peter Ruiz 
Versalux Lighting 
780 South Road 
Glandore 
SA 5159 

Dear Peter 

The District Council of Mount Barker is considering using the Versalux Saturn 30-46W 
LED in its public lighting with the aim of reducing energy use and greenhouse emissions . 

To introduce these luminaires into the public lighting network in SA the device load for 
luminaires fitted with the above light sources must be included in the AEMO load tables . 

Please confirm that you will move to initiate the inclusion of the luminaires in the load table 
and advise when it has been published in the AEMO load table. 

Yours sincere! 

Greg Saff 
MAN R STRATEGIC & PLANNING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
Direct Line: 8391 7257 
E-mail: gsarre@dcmtbarker.sa.gov.au 
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